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THE WI4~TE HOUSE

U
WASHINGTON

September 22, 1992

Dear Rabbi Roseman:

During these days of reflection and renewal,
the President and Mrs. Bush have requested that
I convey their personal greetings to you for the
Jewish New Year.

I am honored to extend the President's message to
you, your family, the members of your congregation,
and your coimnunity.

With warmest wishes for a joyous New Year,

Sincerely, /

Cecile B. Kremer
Deputy Assistant to the President and
Director of the Office of Public Liaison

Rabbi Kenneth D. Roseman
Temple Shalom
6930 Alpha Road
Dallas, TX 75240

Enclosure



6. 6.
THE WHITE hOUSE

WASHINGTON

I am pleased to offer greetings to American Jews
and to Jewish men, women, and children in Israel
and around the world as you observe the High Holy
Days.

Deginning with the new year 5753 on Rash Hashanah,
Jews everywhere engage in 10 days of solemn self-
ref lection and prayer in preparation for You
Kippur. As you conclude this period of repentance
with the Day of Atonement -- a day dedicated to
forgiveness and renewal mm you will affirm your
belief in the mercy and justice of our Creator,

) while at the same time setting inspiring examples
of charity and brotherhood.

r In their emphasis on reconciliation and renewal,
these observances have special significance not
only f or Jews but also for peoples around the
globe who have benefitted from the rich cultural
and religious traditions of Judaism. Here in
the United States, centuries-old Judaic law and
tradition helped to shape the fundamental moral

) vision on which our Nation was founded. Vith
these High Holy days, that legacy continues to

r shape our society, as all of us can take inspira-
tion from your acts of repentance, tolerance, and
forgiveness.

This year, the High Holy Days are also marked by
a special sense of hope, as the people of the
Diaspora welcome improved prospects for peace
among Israel and her Arab neighbors. For the
first time, the peoples of the Middle East are
engaged in direct negotiations that are aimed
at achieving a comprehensive, just, and lasting
peace. On this occasion, Americans of every race
and creed join with you in praying f or greater
understanding and cooperation among all nations.

Barbara joins me in wishing you L'Shanah Tova mm

may you be inscribed in the Book of Life for a
good year.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION0 WASHINGTON, DC ZO4~3 October 7, 1992

Rabbi Kenneth D. loseman
Temple Shalom
6930 Alpha load
Dallas. TX 75240

33: KUR 3640

Dear Rabbi Roseman:

This letter acknowledges receipt on October 5. 1992. of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
3lection Campaign Act of 1~7l, as amended ('the Act'). by
President George 3.1. Bush. Bush-Onayle 92' General Committee.
Inc. and 1. Stanley Euckaby * as treasur~. The respondents viii
be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Federal Ulection
Comflission takes final action on your complaint. Should you
receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such
information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original
complaint. we have numberedthis matter NUR 3640. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your
information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely.

than A. Bernstein
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20*3

October 7, 1992

President George E.W. IuBh
The White HouSe
Washington, D.C. 20500

A!!N: C. soyden Gray, Counsel to the President

33: NUR 3640

Dear Mr. president:

The Federal ilection CommissiOn received a complaint 
which

indicates that you may have violated the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act'). A copy of the
complaint is enclosed. We have numbered~thi5 matter NOR 3640.

Please refer to this number in all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate 
in

writing that no action should be taken against you 
in this

matter. Please submit any factual or legal materials which you

believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this
matter. Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under

oath. Your response which iI~ould be addressed to the General

Counsel's Office. must be submitted within 15 days 
of receipt of

this letter. If no response is received vithin 15 days, the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance 
with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(3) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter 
to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number 
of such

counsel, and authorising such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



-~ ~ 1~-w- *~'7K~

4

President George I.W. lush
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact buy laker, the
staff ineaber assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Comissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

than A. lernstein
stant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. DesignatIon of Counsel Statement

Z'4
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. DC ZO4S)

october 7, 1992

~ Treasurer
General Committee, Inc.

1030 15th Street, -
Washington, DC 20005

33: RUK 3640

Dear Kr. Nuckaby:

The Federal Ilection Commission received a complaint which
indicates that the Sush-'@uayle '92 General Committee, InC.
('Committee) and you, as treasurer, may have violated the
Federal Ilection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act~.
A copy of the complaint is enclosed. wt have numbered this
matter aUR 3640. Please refer to this number in all future
correspondence.

Under the Act, you have th. opportunity to demonstrate in
writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and
you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or
legal materials which you beUeve are relevant to the
Commission's analysis of this matter. where appropriate,
statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which
should be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be
submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no
response is received within 15 days, the Commission may take
further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(S) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed
form stating the name, address and telephone number of such
counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.



.7. Stanley Wuckaby, Treasurer
sush-Quayle '92 General Committee, Inc.
wage 2

If you have any questions, please contact Holly laker, the
staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 219-3400. For
your information, ye have enclosed a brief description of the
Commissions procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

3nclosures
1. Complaint
2. procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



Richard D. Holcc

G~ SU-7395

october 9, 1992

n~nm
Ms. Holly Baker
Staff Member
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 3 Street, W.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

if
~0
3*
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0

RB: MUR 3640

Dear Ms * Baker:

Dy th15 letter we formally request an extension of time of
fifteen (15) days to file our formal response in the above cited
MUR. The additional time is necessary to complete our
investigation of the allegations raised by the Complaint. Since
our response was originally due on October 23rd, granting of this
request would require that the response be filed no later than
November 9th, since November 7th falls on a Saturday.

I thank you for your attention in this matter.

<~ erelY1 jfl

Ri .Hlcomb

RDH: non

cc: Mr. J. Stanley Huckaby

1030 15th Sc. NW, Washington, DC 20005
Paid for by Bush-Qusyle '92 General Coniminee, Inc.

P~iued mm Recycled Paper
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Rtohard D. Nolcomb

(ZU) ni-ms

October 9, 1992

Ms. Holly Baker
Staff Member
Off ice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 1 Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RE: NUR 3640

Dear Ms. Baker:

Please find enclosed a Completed Statement of Designation of
counsel, vherein Bobby R. Burchfield, the Committee'. General
Counsel, and myself have been listed as the attorneys of record in
this matter.

I thank you for your attention in this matter.

ncerel

. olcoub

RDH: non

cc: Mr. J. Stanley Huckaby

1030 15th St. NW, Washington, DC 20005
hid for by hagh-Qusyle '92 General Commkree, Inc.

F~iased on Recyded Paper
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NAME OF COUNSEL: 3.bby L ~shfI.ld. ~?al ~el

Snub - Qusyle '92 Gmral Cg~g.e. Zinc.
ADDRESS:

W30 15th Smut. 3.3.

?ELE13ONE: (3) 336-7110

The above-naued individual is hereby deuinated as my

counsel and is authorised to receive ant notifications and other

comuaications from the commission and to act on my behalf

before the Commission.

tu re

RESPONDENT' S NAME: J. Stanley Snckabv. Tr.mrer

huh - Qusyle '92 General Ca~ttee * Inc.
ADDRESS:

1030 15th Street. 3.3.

Vashin~t~. D.C. 20005

TELEPHONE: HONEC 703 ) 329-1615

SUSINESS( 202) 336-7300

at
0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 14, 1992

Richard D. Holcoab
Deputy General Counsel
1030 15th St., N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: MUR 3640

Dear Mr. Holcoab:

This is in response to your letter dated October 9, 1992,
vhich ye received on that date, requesting an extension of
fifteen days to respond to the Complaint in RUE 3640. After
considering the circumstances presented in your letter, the
Office of the General Counsel has granted the requested
extension. Accordingly, your response is due by the close of
business on November 9, 1992.

C'4 If you have any questions, please contact me at
(202) 219-3400.

Sincerely,

/

Holly Baker
Attorney
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3. Stanley Huckaby
Trinr.r

(2OZ) ~

October 22 1992

HAND D3LIVRR3D

Lawrence N. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washinqton, D.C. 20463

RE: MUR 3640 -- Bush - Quayle '92 General Committee, Inc. and

J. Stanley Huckaby, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter constitutes the Response of Bush - Quayle '92
General Committee, Inc. ("Bush - Quayle '92") and its Treasurer, J.
Stanley Huckaby (collectively "Respondents"), to the Complaint

o filed with the Federal Election Commission ("FEC" or the
"Commission") by Rabbi Kenneth D. Roseman, of Dallas, Texas
("Complainant"). Respondents received the Complaint on October 8,

) 1992 and on October 14, 1992 were granted an extension of 15 days
to file this Response.

Complainant alleges that Rosh HaShanah greetings sent by the
President in his official capacity were somehow campaign-related,
and therefore should be paid for by Bush - Quayle '92.

Statement of Facts

On September 22, 1992, Rabbi Roseman was sent personal
greetings from President and Mrs. Bush for the Jewish New Year. (A
copy of the greetings are attached to the Complaint). The
greetings were sent from the President in his official capacity,
and a cursory review of those greetings will show that they neither
advocate the election or defeat of a clearly identified Federal
candidate nor solicit contributions. The greetings contain no
electioneering message or anything which would lead to its
classification as political, much less as campaign-related.

1~S 15th St. NW, Washlngten, DC ~O5
Paid Is. by ush-QueyIs '92 Gemral Comrnms., Inc.

PvlmIsden Rcyclsd P~sr



Lawrence U. Noble, 3mIuir.
October 22, 1992
Page 2

Discussion

For the greetings complained of to be governed by the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the "Act"), they must
depict a clearly identified candidate and convey an electioneering
message or solicit contributions. See 2 U.S.C. 55 431(8) (A) Ci),
431(9)(A) (i), and Advisory Opinion 1978-46, Fed. Election Camp.
Fin. Guide (CCII) ~534S (September 5, 1978). Under the Act and
regulations, a candidate is clearly identified if his or her name
or likeness appears or if his or her identity is apparent by
unambiguous reference. 2 U.S.C. S 431(18) and 11 COFOR.

S 106.1(d). Electioneering messages include statements "designed
to urge the public to elect a certain candidate or party". Mni~M
States V. United Auto Vorkers, 352 U.s. 567, 587 (1957), Advisory
Opinion 1984-62, Fed. Election Camp. Fin. Guide (CCII) 15813 (March
21, 1985).

The greetings in question are coinonly sent by the President
of the united States to members of the public. The greetings do
not identify the President as a candidate for Federal office, nor
do they expressly advocate his election or the defeat of any
Federal candidate. Nor do they solicit contributions.
Accordingly, they are not political or campaign-related and are not
governed by the Act.

0
Conclusion

The Complaint fails to state a violation of any statute or
regulation under the jurisdiction of the Commission. Respondents
respectfully request that the General Counsel recommend to the
Commission that it find no reason to believe that a violation has
occurred, and that this matter be promptly closed.

espectful ly submitted,

Stanley Huckaby



Lawrence N. V*2e 3equit
october 22, 1992
Page 3

y.rifi@atioa

The undersigned swears that the facts set forth in this

response are true to the best of his knOWledlIJS, infoi'uiatiofl, and
belief.

Q
Stanley liuckaby

Subs ibed and sworn before me this ZZ4ay of October, 1992.
'A

in~ixpires _____________My Commission ____________

0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
999 3 Street, W.V.

Washinyton, D.C. 20463

FIRS? GENERAL COUNSIL'S 33101?

NOR 63640
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC October 3. 1992
DATE OF NOTIFICATION TO
RESPOWDENTS October 7, 1992
STAFF MEMBER Holly Baker

COMPLAINAIIT: Rabbi Kenneth D. Roseman

RESPONDENTS: President George U.N. Bush

Sush-Quayle '92 General Committee, Inc. and
I. Stanley Uuckaby, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTES: 2 U.S.C. S 431(S)(A)
2 U.S.C. 5 431 (11)
2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

I * GENERATION OF MATTER

This matter was generated by a complaint from Rabbi

Kenneth D. Roseman against President George Bush and the

Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee, Inc. and 3. Stanley

Huckaby, as treasurer (Committee), concerning the mailing,

at public expense, of a Rosh Hashanah (Jewish New Year)

greeting from President Bush on White House stationery.

Richard D. Holcomb, Counsel for the Committee, after being

granted an extension, filed a response on October 22, 1992.

(Attached). The President did not respond.

VCRETA~IAT

~2DEC1? PM 2:11
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I R, PACTUAJ. AND LISA!. ANALYSIS

The Complainant alleges that a Rosh Nashanab (Jewish

New Year) greeting, dated September 22, 1992, sent to him by

President lush on whit. Rouse stationery may have been paid

for from public funds. If public funds were used

Complainant claims that the Committee should reimburse the

Federal Government because, Rabbi Roseman asserts, even

though the letter was ostensibly a holiday greeting, it was

actually * 'political advertisement and solicitation for

Oh~ Support.

In its response, the Cmittee denies that the greeting

was political or campaign-related and claims instead that the

greeting was sent in the President's official capacity: 'The

greetings in question are commonly sent by the President of

the United States to members of the public.'
0

The Federal Rlection Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

('Act'), provides that the term 'contribution' includes

anything of value made by any person for the purpose of

influencing any election for federal office. 2 U.S.C.

S 431(8)(A). The Act also provides that candidates and their

committees may not knowingly accept contributions that

violate the limits established by the Act. 2 U.s.c.

S 441a(t). For purposes of the Act, however, the term

'person' 'does not include the Federal Government or any

authority of the Federal Government.' 2 U.S.C. S 431(11).



The Federal Government which pays for the production

and mailing of President Sush's official letters is not a

person under the Act, and hence by definitiofl. canwiot make

a contributiofl' of the costs of the Rosh mashanch letter.

Likewise, the costs of the letter do not constitute a

contribution that the Coinittee must report. j~ NUts 3602

and 3626 (salary and use of office space provided by the

Federal Government to White Rouse Chief of staff do not

constitute reportable contributions by a person under the

o Act)g NUt 3490 (use of rooms at the Old Izecutive Office

o Suildiag and food and refreshments provided by the White

If) mouse to Citisens for Arlen Specter Go not constitute a

contribution by a person under the Act)g mn 1621 (pay and

benefits received by Congressional staff members from the

Federal Government do iiot constitute reportable
0

contributions). Therefore, the complaint alleges no cause of

action for which relief can be granted under the Act.

For the above reasons this Office recommends that the

commission find no reason to believe that any violation of

the Act has occurred and close the file.

III. 33COIUID~TZOUS

1. Find no reason to believe that Rush-QUayle '92
General Committee. Inc. and J. Stanley Iluckaby.
violated any provision of the Act on the basis of
the complaint in MU! 3640.

2. Find no reason to believe that president George
i.w. Rush violated any provision of the Act on the

basis of the complaint in MU! 3640.
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3. Approve the appropriate letters.

4. Close the file.

Lavrence N. Noble

General Counsel

5~:
o * erner

Ammo ate General Counsel

Attachment
Response from the Bush-Quayle Committee

a

C~4

0
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33VOK3 Y33 lUSSEAL SL3CTOu CONK? UNION

Zn the Ratter of )

)President George U.K. 3uahg ) mix i640
Iush-Quayle '92 General Committee, )Inc. and 1. Stauley Euckaby, astreasurer.

(NE CUR?? FXCA??ON

10

I, Narjorie V. ~ons, Secretary of the Federal Ilection
Commission, do hereby certify that on December 17, 1992, the

Commission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the folloving

actions in RUE 3640:

1. Find no reason to believe that Sush-Quayle
'92 General Committee, Inc. and
J. Stanley Euckaby, violated any provision
of the Act on the basis of the complaint
in RUE 3640.

2. Find no reason to believe that President
George U.N. Bush violated any provision of
the Act on the basis of the complaint in
RUE 3640.

(Continued)



Federal Ulectiom Commission
Certification for NUN 3640
December 17 1992

Pane 2

3. Approve the appropriate letters as
recommended in the General Counsels
Report dated December 10, 1992.

4. Close the file.

Commissioners Aikeuas, Elliott, RcDonald, and Potter

voted affirmatively for the d*@i~i.ng Commissioners

NcOarry and !bomas did not cast votes.

Attest:

Secrvtary of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Fri., Dec. 11, 1992 2:11 p.m.
Circulation to the Commission: Non., Dec. 14, 1992 11:00 am.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., Dec. 17, 1992 4:00 p.m.

dr



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 204b3

December 23, 1992

CERTIFIED NAIL
RETURN RECEIPT lEQUESTED

Rabbi Kenneth D. Roseman
Temple Shalom
6930 Alpha Road
Dallas, TX 75240

RE: KU! 3640

Dear Rabbi Roseman:

0 On December 17, 1992, the Federal Election Commission
reviewed the allegations of your complaint dated October 1,
1992, and found that on the basis of the information provided
in your complaint, and information provided by the
Respondents, there is no reason to believe that President
George U.N. Sush or the Sush-Quayle '92 General Committee,
Inc. and 3. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, violated any
provision of the federal election laws. Accordingly, on
December 17, 1992, the Commission closed the file in this

O matter.

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act") allows a complainant to seek judicial review of
the Commission's dismissal of this action. See 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(8).

Sincerely,

Lawrence N. Noble
General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counsel

Enclosures
General Counsel's Report
Certification of Commission action
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WA*9I%(TON. DC 20463

December 23, 1992

lobby 3. Burchfield
General Counsel
Bush-Quayle '92 General Committee. Inc.
1030 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20005

RE: XVI 3640
Sush-QuSyle Cate

Dear Mr. Burchfield:

On October 7, 1992. the Federal ilection commission
notified your clients, Sush-Osayle 92 General Committee,
Inc. and 3. Stanley Huckaby, as treasurer, of a complaint

0 alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the Act).

On December 17, 1992, the CommissiOn found, on the
basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the Respondents. that there is no reason to
believe that your clients violated the Act. Accordingly, the
Commission closed its file in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C.
S 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now public.
In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the
public record within 30 days. this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so as soon as possible. While
the file may be placed on the public record before receiving
your additional materials, any permissible submissions will
be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Loi rner
Associate General Counlel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. DC 20*3

December 23, 1992
C. Boyden Gray
Counsel to the President
The White Douse
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20500

NUR: 3640
President Bush

Dear Br. Gray:

On October 7, 1992, the Federal Election C~~ston
notified yeur client, President Rush, of a ~~t4~t alleging

o violations of certain sections of the Pedertl ElectionCampaign Act of 1971, as amended ('the Act).In
On December 17, 1992, the Commission fund, on the

basis of the information in the complaint, and information
provided by the Respondents, that there is no reason to
believe that President Bush has violated the Act.

N Accordingly, the Commission closed its tile in this matter.
O The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.8.C.

S 437g(a)(12) no longer apply and this matter is now public.
In addition, although the complete file must be placed on the

) public record within 30 days, this could occur at any time
following certification of the Commission's vote. If you
wish to submit any factual or legal materials to appear on
the public record, please do so as soon as possible. While
the file may be placed on the public record before receiving
your additional materials, any permissible submissions will
be added to the public record upon receipt.

Sincerely,

Lawrence H. Noble

General Counsel

BY: Lois G. Lerner
Associate General Counlel

Enclosure
General Counsel's Report

4

4
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